Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 7:55 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * Update - The Newest Tucson 2017 Mineral Auction is Open! * *

The Tucson 2017 Mineral Auctions

The 3rd Tucson 2017 Mineral Auction is open for bidding! In this exciting new
auction is a mix of beautiful new specimens from the show with a selection of
beautiful showroom minerals, all listed at deeply discounted suggested reserves!
Use these as a guide for your bidding. The best offers will win on closing night!

Some Highlights from the New Auction!

Native Silver on Calcite from Kongsberg
Gem Rhododchrosite from the Sweet Home Mine

Kunzite crystal with Quartz from Afghanistan

Native Gold on Quartz from the famous Oriental Mine in California

Heliodor crystal from Brazil
Gemmy blue Aquamarine on Smoky Quartz from Medina
Waulfenite from the famous Red Cloud Mine
Classic Native Gold crystals and leaves on Quartz from Alaska
Gem Amethyst plate from India
Grossular Garnet on Quartz crystals from Stanley Butte, Arizona
Gorgeous Smithsonite from the Kelly Mine
Stunning large cabinet plate of raspberry Fluorite from the Gaskins Mine
Superb Tri-State Galena and Sphalerite (Featured in The Min Rec)!
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Rutile crystals on Hematite blades with Quartz from Switzerland
Native Sulfur crystals with Calcite from Sicily, Italy
Gorgeous large cabinet plate of blue Fluorite from the Blanchard Mine
Gemmy multi-colored Elbaite crystal from the Cruzeiro Mine
Incredible Fluorite with large Galena cubes plate from the Denton Mine

and MUCH, much more! Something for every collection!!

Tucson 2017 Mineral Auction #3

*
Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals

Contact Information
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A NEW Tucson 2017 Showroom Update will be Online next Week!

Please watch for the showroom update notice!

Link to the First Tucson 2017 Showroom

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 -
www.exceptionalminerals.com
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Join Owr Mailing List!

The Mineral Gallery, PO Box 91448, Mobile, AL 36691
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